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Office of the Ilnspection & Enforcement,
US NBC Washington D.C, 20555
U.,S.A
Attn: Mr, MR, Wegner,
Division of Engg. & Quality A ance,

Sub: OSSINS No,6835 IN 82-41 - Failure of Safety/
Relief Valves to open. 3 "

Year Sir:

This has reference to the above I3 document bringing
out the incident of failure of reactor safety/relief valves to open
at Hatch Unit 1, It appears from the IS document and the previous
incident of failure of safety relief valves at Target Rock two stage
safety relief valves are quite frequent., It appears from the design
that the main piston and the pneumatic actuating piston system are
not on the same shaft and are connected by an operating fluid system.
The problem can ba either of pneumatic actuation system or on the
main piston system and is difficult to isolate, It is also not
certain that frequent exercising would be a satisfactory method <:
ensure its operability, as actuation of these valves may result in
simmering leaks or non-closure in case of minor binding wihch mdght
ause further problems in containnent,

It would be interesting to know the results of further
study on the system. Appreciate if you could keep us informed.

Phanking you,

Tours faithfully,

Sy

(K, Nanjundeswaran)
Deputy Chief Superintendent
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